¢

/H ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
'/ COUNTY OF Newberry ; . o e ,
STATE | Vs, J  INDICTMENTICASE#: __2016Gs36-0070) RCIR E’VE@
: Anthony Maurice A Wise )  A/W# _2016A3610100440 o e
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _9/24/2016 e I
Race:  AFRICAN AMISex: M_ Age 24, SC.Code §: 16030910 JuN01 2017
DOB: / T T
» - CDR Code #: _ 0095 JaNar e
Address’ wasnive ; ) e thi of Appsa]s
Cxty,State an o ~ Al :
D IR TS | 3 I .)}_‘..‘___.___.V,__;_A_, .. SENTENCE SHEET 2 0 D
*CDL Yes [0 No[J CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[j :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or DPLEADS
‘TO: Kidnapping , v
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[J NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS {_JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
. w/minor st or Lewd Act) .
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, {C] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, - [} Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: -~
’%’ fors%e% ‘
Daniel, Taylm SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant ' SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the tiscommitedtothe (X State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a detepminate term of 5- s@or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to'pay a tﬁm 7 ; prowded that upon the service of : days/months/years and/or payme payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable‘; the balance is suspcnded with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard_conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. :
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: [ - 65-26-709
The Defendant is to be given credit for tine serveg pursyant to S.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. 'Llf ?

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Néglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

I:]RESTITUTION [j Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [} Ordered PTUP
Total: §$ ‘ plus 20% fee:. B days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ) ' Obtain GED 0 '
(J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— _ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surchargc) s10 8 1600 pmts.of$ _____ beginning
§ 14-1.211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  § ' i
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 $ - $ — paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % + Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ .
§ 14-1-212 (l.aw Enforce, Funding) $25 $ é!§ O
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) | $150 $ . '
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 [3
§ 56-5-2942(}) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § o [[1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsei,
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ AT Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL _S_m_'7~_ any other fees.
: ENY 7 Presiding Judge ‘
Clesk-of-Eourt/ Deputy Cle: Judge Code: 'Z% Z P
Court Reporter: 5 _ Sentence Date: \// Vi j/ / [
. > g

SCCAR217 (07/2016)



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

WITNESSES
Ryan Dickert : COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
Newberry County Sheriff A
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
é _ December Term, 2016
o Indictment # 2016GS36-00706
WARRANT NUMBER
2016A3610100440 ‘ . ‘THE STATE
- TRUE BULL e
o - Anthony Maurice A Wise
jﬂ.ﬁ[[ 1D} | ) o
, ; Foreman of the Grand Jury ' : - , S
Date: Z,B Z&S[/é 2‘; | —————————at—————————
| " INDICTMENT FOR |
i .
| Kidnapping
v, ‘ V l,CT §16-03-0910
/ et 00 / Ay
”, PN CDR: 0095

e~ —— "~




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - INDICTMENT FOR

. Kidnappin
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY ) ’ §16-ll]]3‘-)g;1§

N

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 5th day of December, 2016, the Grand Jurors of
Newberry County present upon their oath: ‘ '
That Anthony Maurice A Wise did, on or about September 21, 2016, in Newberry County, Wi]lfully and

unlawfully with criminal intent, seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away Benenza Wicker
without authority of law, in violation of Section 16-3-910 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

- ‘Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.

" Assistant Solicitor



| IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

' \/ISTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF Newberry ;

STATE \ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2016GS36-00709

Anthony Maurice A Wise ) A/W#: __2016A3610100443

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _9/21/2016

Race:  AFRICAN AMESex: M _ Age: 24 y SCCode §: 16:11-0311

DOBi- L Y )  CDRCode#: _ 0079

Address: o Gien.. . Ve ) :

City,State,Zi,~ i <\sc ol
SR o IF" S VT v ?836(: =7 SID¥: { SENTENCE SHEET , D J__{_L

"‘CDL\Yesl__l No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes['] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree ' ’ '

in violationof § 16-11-0311 - ofthe 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079

- [[] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [:]SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [J§17-2545
o w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) :

The charge is: (X] As Indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, [ Defcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: Vv 9L .

2

Daniel, T SC Bar# . Defendant Attorney for Dcfendant - SC Bar#
WHEREF d_int is commited to the . [XI State Department of Corrlections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term o g shno%u/@r [ under the Youthful Offender Act not 10 exceed | years

and/or to pay a%{,"‘fs v ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years.and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of
" probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. pgAYIe! }5- a,(zd
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 16 5.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. !

SPECIAL CON DlTlONS.
[JRESTITUTION: [_] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing Jordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ‘ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ ObtainGED [
[J Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. -
S ' " May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: , ) $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing N
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) stio0 $ OO .00 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge} $100 $ ' ; ;
g 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) s12 % 5 paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Dcf/Probauon] $500 s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 [3 d’ § OO
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 [ :
g 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § = 1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%to County (if paid in installments) § A/ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shail be cted before

TOTAL any other fees.

. Presiding Judge
Glerk-o£Eourt/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: __ 2/ &7 ;
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: : ~7 . S / / ﬁ

SCCA/217 (07/2016) -

%&
t/‘




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

WITNESSES
Ryan Dickert - : ‘ COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
Newberry County Sheriff . ~
- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
‘ December Term, 2016
[ Indictment # 2016GS36-00709
WARRANT NpMBER
2016A3610100443 ‘ | THE STATE
TRUK BLLL .

Anthony Maurice A Wise

/%bimn

Foreman of the Grand Jury
/5//

Date: i _ . -
‘ INDICTMENT FOR
VE'.RDI(E:T | | BURGLA?I\Q IFIHJ;TI DEGREE
; _ i ‘ .
63 L) /yla.(f * CDR: 0079

%

4orem</ T / ?(4:2



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

BURGLARY- FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY §16-11-0311

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Sth day of December, 2016, the Grand Jurors of

Newbcny County present upon thelr oath:

That Anthony Maurice A Wise did, on or about September 21, 2016, in Newberry County, willfully and
unlawfully enter a dwelling without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein, when in effecting entry or
while in immediate flight there from, he or another participant in the crime; was armed with a deadly weapon or
explosive; or caused physical injury to a person who was not a participant in the crime; or used or threatened the
use of a dangerous instrument; or the entering or remaining occurred in the nighttime, the said dwelling being -
owned and/or occupied by Benzena Wicker, in violation of Section 16-11-311 of the South Carolina Code of

Laws, 1976, as amended. ’

Against the peace and dignity of the Stute, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.

A

Assistant Solicitor




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OUNTY OF , Newberry ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2017GS36-00201
__Anthony Maurice A Wise "y A/W# _2017D3600100003
AKA: ‘ )  Dateof Offense: _9/21/2016
Race: AFRICAN ARMICow- M ,,/Age: 24 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0600
DOB: ... et ) CDRCode# _ 3412
Addres . ’ Y ) .
) Clty,SLate le i )
e PLE SDE: 3 SENTENCE SHEET /) . V) ¢
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes{] No[] Haznat Yes[ ] No[] ‘ 7
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Assault / Assault & Battery, 1st degree :
in violationof § 16-03-0600 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412 -
" [X] NON-VIOLENT __ []"VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-2545
B _ ' - w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesserincluded Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: Z g [evsy gs » .

Daniel, Taylor ' SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Barit |
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the : State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / O d?( [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andfortopayafineof§ _ | ;providedthat upon the service of : days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for '

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
| CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: (6-S- 26-709
" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant toS.C. Code , § 24.13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Cormections. ‘ \P {
[7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuamz g C. Code §17-25-135.
. Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.,it is unlawful for a person convicted-of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25—65 (Domestic
Vlolence) to Shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

~ SPECIAL CON DITIONS
[JRESTITUTION: - [ ] Deferred {"] Def. Waives Hearing {JOrdereda  pPTUP
“Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - ObtainGED  [] - ‘
[0 Setby SCDPPPS __ Attend Voc. Rehab. er Job Corp.
— - May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ ' Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - s Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s I( DO pmts. of $ beginning

14-1-213(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 °§ i i ;
g 5652995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Otber:

- Praviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 § '

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) £25 $ f)i Q 2
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ j
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca § {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%1o County (if paid in installments) $ "’-{ ] 7S Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

: v 5 during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ [ a%', - any other fees. .
' Presiding Judge

Glerk ot Coun/ Deputy Clegk | XaYs Judge Cfdc: 5 24 5
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



o THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
WITNESSES » , |

. COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
Ryan Dickert
Newberry County Sheriff v
CCOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
z ' - May Term, 2017
: ‘ Indictment # 2017-GS-36- OO O |
WARRANT NUMBER
2017D3600100003 THE STATE
ARUR BULL Anthony Maurice A Wise

mmq aina
i 5! , 3;“ of the Grand Jury

INDICTMENT FOR

VERDICT Assault/ Assault & Battery, 1st degree
§16-03-0600
/ Lt s /sbf / ;
CDR: 3412

: , .

éé// ;// A




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Assault / Assault & Battery, 1st degree
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY ’ reany, §‘; 6—03-06081')' e

At a Court of General Sessions, convené_d on the 12® day of May, 2017, the Grand Jurors of Newberry

County present upon their oath:

That Anthony Maurice A Wise did, on or about September 21, 2016, in Newberry County, willfully and
unlawfully injure another person, and the act occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping,
* or theft, or did offer or atternpt to injure another person with the present ability to do so and the act occurred
during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping, or theft, to wit; the victim being one Benzena Wicker,
in violation of the provisions of Section 16-3-600(C)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and conﬁary to the statute in such cases made and

~

provided.

.- Assistant Solicitor

Tt



NEWBERRY COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

May 26, 2017

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
~ Clerk of the Court of Appeals
P.O.Box 11629

#

o Columbia, South Carolina 29211 -

Re:  State of South Carolina v. Anthony Maurice Wise RECEIVE.?-}

Case No. 16-GS-36-706, -709, 17-GS-36-201
Newberry County ' JUN 01 2017

SC Court of Appeals

Dear Madam Clerk; .

‘Enclosed please find Notice 'of Appeal, Proof of Service, copy of sentencing sheets and
indictments for the above captioned appeal.

With kindest regards, I am-

Tfuly yours, _
NEWBERRY COUNTY /U\BLrIC DEFENDER
7

O Rk

Charles Verner

CV/m
‘Enclosure
cc: SC Court Administration
SC Attorney General
Solicitor David Stumbo
Honorable Jackie Bowers, Newberry County Clerk of Court

P O BOX 484, NEWBERRY SOUTH CAROLINA 29108 (803) 276-0812 / 276-7834 FAX



NEWBERRY COUNTY PUBLIC DEFENDER

May 26, 2017

Asst. Dept. Att’y Gen. Sally W. Elliott
South Carolina Attorney General’s Office
P O Box 11549 -

Columbia, South Carolina 2921 1 -

- Re:  State of South Carolina v. Anthony Maurice Wise

Case No. 16-GS-36-706, -709, 17-GS-36-201 : N IVET %

Newberry County o ' RECB D
| JUN 01 2017
Dear Ms. Elliot: , SC Court of Appeals

Enclosed please find NOTICE OF APPEAL from the criminal conviction of the above
- named defendant in Newberry County Court of General Sessions.

With kindest regards, I am

Truly yours,
NEWBERRY COUNTY PUBLIC/B'E{"ENDER

=2 0 ? / ' |
%,A 2 Lt/égj[/ Z(.a(/l/ht’\s~
~ Charles Verner 6

CV/m
Enclosure

P O BOX 484, NEWBERRY SOUTH CAROLINA 29108 (803) 276-0812 / 276-7834 FAX



-HARLEY & VERNER LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1219 BOYCE STREET
P.O. BOX 484
NEWBERRY, SOUTH CAROLINA ZQIOB
by ’ -

o0

-]
(=]

i

SSY10-16Ht4

3OY1S0d 8N

South Carolina Court Administration
1015 Sumter Street, Suite 200
Columbia, South Carolina 29201




